From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2019 7:21 AM

To: Cathy Marcinkevage; Howard Brown

Subject: Fwd: Status of your work on the Delta section
Attachments: DPM - Delta Survival subsection--GY.docx; ATT00002.html
FYI

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>
Date: May 8, 2019 at 10:36:44 PM PDT

To: Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov>
Cec: "J. Stuart - NOAA Federal" <j.stuart@noaa.gov>

Subject: Re: Status of your work on the Delta section

See attached for my relatively minor track changes to Jeff's new section.

-Garwin-

Garwin Yip

Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
California Central Valley Office

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: 916-930-3611

Cell: 916-716-6558

FAX: 916-930-3629
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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On Wed, May 8, 2019 at 9:25 PM J. Stuart - NOAA Federal <j.stuart@noaa.gov> wrote:
Reading through your 1:40 pm version. I am attaching the brief write up for the DPM results
and a quick discussion on the delta survival portion of the WRLCM. There is a place holder for
Russ Perry's modeling. Still trying to figure out the best place to slip this section in without too
much disruption of the current structure.

On Wed, May 8, 2019 at 8:21 PM Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov>
wrote:



http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

Not final. I'll be working on it tonight more. Let me know if there is anything you have that
you want me to drop in.

On Wed, May 8, 2019 at 4:25 PM J. Stuart - NOAA Federal <j.stuart@noaa.gov> wrote:
HI Barb,

[ haven't seen any emails from you yet, so I'm just checking in to see how you are doing? The
last save version I see in the share drive is from 1:40 pm. Is that the final version for you?

Jeff

Jeffrey S. Stuart, M.S.
Fishery Biologist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
California Central Valley Office
650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814-4706

Office: 916-930-3607
J.Stuart@noaa.gov
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Barb Byrne

Fish Biologist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
Office: 916-930-5612
barbara.byrne@noaa.gov
California Central Valley Office
650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814
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Jeffrey S. Stuart, M.S.
Fishery Biologist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
California Central Valley Office
650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814-4706

Office: 916-930-3607
J.Stuart@noaa.gov
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